P. To the Office of Personnel Management (OPM) in accordance with OPM's responsibility for evaluation and oversight of Federal personnel management.

Q. To Federal, state, territorial, local, tribal, foreign, or international licensing agencies or associations which require information concerning the suitability or eligibility of an individual for a

license or permit.

R. To a former IC member, CIGIE employee, or detailee for personnel-related or other official purposes where CIGIE requires information and/or consultation assistance from the former IC member, CIGIE employee, or detailee regarding a matter within that person's former area of responsibility.

S. To appropriate agencies, entities, and persons, to the extent necessary to respond to or refer correspondence

received by CIGIE.

T. To the news media and/or the public when (1) a matter pending or that was pending before the IC has become public knowledge, (2) the IC Chairperson determines that disclosure is necessary to preserve confidence in the integrity of the IC process or is necessary to demonstrate the accountability of CIGIE members, officers, employees, or individuals covered by this system, or (3) the IC Chairperson determines that there exists a legitimate public interest (e.g., to demonstrate that the law is being enforced, or to deter the commission of misconduct within the IC's oversight authority), except to the extent that the IC Chairperson determines in any of these situations that disclosure of specific information in the context of a particular case would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

U. To complainants, victims, and/or witnesses to the extent necessary to provide such persons with information and explanations concerning the results of the investigation or other inquiry arising from the matters about which they complained and/or with respect to which they were a victim or witness.

V. To an individual who has submitted information to CIGIE in connection with an IC investigation or other matter, in writing or otherwise, to the extent that CIGIE determines that providing copies of the written materials submitted by the individual or transcript extracts of the individual's own statements is appropriate. Such disclosure does not include release of transcripts or extracts thereof reflecting statements made by others, including but not limited to questions asked or statements made by the investigator or other persons in an interview.

W. To subjects and/or respondents to the extent necessary to provide such persons with information and explanations concerning the results of an investigation or other inquiry arising from matters about which they were a subject and/or respondent.

POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR STORAGE OF RECORDS:

Information within this system of records is maintained in paper or electronic form.

POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR RETRIEVAL OF RECORDS:

These records are retrieved by the name or other programmatic identifier assigned to the individuals about whom the records are maintained.

POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR RETENTION AND DISPOSAL OF RECORDS:

The information is retained and disposed of in accordance with the General Records Schedule and/or the CIGIE records schedule applicable to the record and/or otherwise required by the Federal Records Act and implementing regulations.

ADMINISTRATIVE, TECHNICAL AND PHYSICAL SAFEGUARDS:

Paper records are located in locked file storage areas or in specified areas to which only authorized personnel have access. Electronic records are protected from unauthorized access through password identification procedures, limited access, firewalls, and other system-based protection methods.

RECORD ACCESS PROCEDURES:

Part of this system is exempt from notification and access requirements pursuant to 5 U.S.C. $552a(\bar{j})(2)$, (k)(1), and (k)(2). To the extent that this system is not subject to exemption, it is subject to notification and access requirements. Individuals seeking notification and access to any record contained in this system of records, or seeking to contest its content, may inquire in writing to the System Manager listed above. CIGIE has published a rule, entitled "Privacy Act Regulations," to establish its procedures relating to access, maintenance, disclosure, and amendment of records which are in a CIGIE system of records per the Privacy Act, promulgated at 5 CFR part 9801 (https://www.ecfr.gov/ cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c3344b4e456f 682fe915c0e982f8ce94&mc=true&tpl=/ ecfrbrowse/Title05/5cfr9801_main_ 02.tpl).

CONTESTING RECORD PROCEDURES:

See "Records Access Procedures" above.

NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES:

See "Records Access Procedures" above.

EXEMPTIONS PROMULGATED FOR THE SYSTEM:

CIGIE has exempted this system of records from the following provisions of the Privacy Act pursuant to the general authority in 5 U.S.C. 552a(j)(2): 5 U.S.C. 552a(c)(3) and (c)(4); (d); (e)(1), (e)(2), (e)(3), (e)(4)(G)–(H), (e)(5), and (e)(8); (f); and (g). Additionally, CIGIE has exempted this system from the following provisions of the Privacy Act pursuant to the general authority in 5 U.S.C. 552a(k)(1) and (k)(2): 5 U.S.C. 552a(c)(3); (d); (e)(1) and (e)(4)(G)–(H); and (f). See 5 CFR part 9801.

HISTORY:

82 FR 51404 (November 6, 2017).

Dated: September 7, 2022.

Allison C. Lerner,

Chairperson of the Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency.

[FR Doc. 2022–19640 Filed 9–9–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

President's Board of Advisors on Historically Black Colleges and Universities

AGENCY: U.S. Department of Education, President's Board of Advisors on Historically Black Colleges and Universities, Office of Undersecretary, U.S. Department of Education.

ACTION: Announcement of an open meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the agenda for the September 20, 2022, meeting of the President's Board of Advisors on Historically Black Colleges and Universities (Board) and provides information to members of the public about how to attend the meeting, request to make oral comments at the meeting, and submit written comments pertaining to the work of the Board. Notice of the meeting is required by § 10(a)(2) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA), (Pub. L. 92–463, as amended, 5 U.S.C. App. 2), and is intended to notify the public of its opportunity to attend. This notice is being published less than 15 days prior to the meeting in order to accommodate the limited availability of the Board's Chairman, who is required to help direct the work of the Board.

DATES: The Board meeting will be held on September 20, 2022, from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. E.D.T. in the Georgetown Room at the Washington Hilton hotel

located at 1919 Connecticut Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20009.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Sedika Franklin, Associate Director/ Designated Federal Official, U.S. Department of Education, White House Initiative on Historically Black Colleges and Universities, 400 Maryland Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20204; telephone: (202) 453–5634 or (202) 453–5630, or email sedika.franklin@ed.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

The Board's Statutory Authority and Function: The Board is established by 20 U.S.C. 1063e (the HBCUs Partners Act) and Executive Order 14041 (September 3, 2021) and is continued by Executive Order 14048 ((September 30, 2021). The Board is also governed by the provisions of FACA, which sets forth standards for the formation and use of advisory committees. The purpose of the Board is to advise the President, through the White House Initiative on Historically Black Colleges and Universities (Initiative), on all matters pertaining to strengthening the educational capacity of Historically Black Colleges and Universities (HBCUs).

The Board shall advise the President in the following areas: (i) improving the identity, visibility, and distinctive capabilities and overall competitiveness of HBCUs; (ii) engaging the philanthropic, business, government, military, homeland-security, and education communities in a national dialogue regarding new HBCU programs and initiatives; (iii) improving the ability of HBCUs to remain fiscally secure institutions that can assist the Nation in achieving its educational goals and in advancing the interests of all Americans; (iv) elevating the public awareness of, and fostering appreciation of, HBCUs; (v) encouraging publicprivate investments in HBCUs; and improving government-wide strategic planning related to HBCU competitiveness to align Federal resources and provide the context for decisions about HBCU partnerships, investments, performance goals, priorities, human capital development, and budget planning.

Meeting Agenda: The meeting agenda will include roll call; an update from the Chairman of the Board; an update from the Office of the Under Secretary, U.S. Department of Education; an update from the Executive Director of the Initiative; remarks from Keisha Lance Bottoms, Senior Advisor to the President for Public Engagement; remarks from the Office of the National Cyber Director regarding the HBCU cybersecurity ecosystem; tentative

remarks from the White House Office for Infrastructure Implementation; a status report from each of the Board's subcommittees (Preservation and Growth, Infrastructure, and Finance and Career and Research); and a discussion regarding the Board's first report to the President. The public comment period will begin immediately following the conclusion of such discussions.

Access to the Meeting: An RSVP is required to attend to attend the meeting. Submit a reservation by email to the whirsvps@ed.gov mailbox. RSVPs must be received by 11 a.m. on September 17, 2022. Include in the subject line of the email request "Meeting RSVP." The email must include the name(s), title, organization/affiliation (if applicable), mailing address, email address, telephone number, of the person(s) requesting to attend. Members of the public may also register in-person on the day of the meeting.

Submission of requests to make an oral comment: There are two methods the public may use to request to provide an oral comment pertaining to the work of the Board at the September 20, 2022 meeting. There will be an allotted time

for public comment.

Method One: Submit a request by email to the whirsvps@ed.gov mailbox by September 17, 2022. Please do not send materials directly to Board members. Include in the subject line of the email request "Oral Comment Request." The email must include the name(s), title, organization/affiliation, mailing address, email address, telephone number, of the person(s) requesting to speak, and a brief summary (not to exceed one page) of the principal points to be made. All individuals submitting an advance request in accordance with this notice will be added to the public comment request list for oral comment in the order in which they were received. Individuals will be called upon and each commenter will have an opportunity to speak for up to three minutes during the allotted public

comment period.

Method Two: Register in-person at the meeting location on September 20, 2022. The requestor must provide his or her name, title, organization/affiliation, mailing address, email address, and telephone number. Individuals will be placed on the public comment request list and will be selected on a first-come, first-served basis. If selected, each commenter will have an opportunity to speak for up to three minutes.

All oral comments made will become part of the official record of the meeting.

Submission of written public comments: Written comments

pertaining to the work of the Board may be submitted electronically to the attention of the Associate Director/ Designated Federal Official. Written comments must be submitted by 11 a.m. on September 17, 2022 to the whirsvps@ ed.gov mailbox and include in the subject line "Written Comments: Public Comment." The email must include the name(s), title, organization/affiliation, mailing address, email address, and telephone number of the person(s) making the comment. Comments should be submitted as a Microsoft Word document or in a medium compatible with Microsoft Word (not a PDF file) that is attached to an electronic mail message (email) or provided in the body of an email message. Please do not send material directly to the members of the Board.

Access to Records of the Meeting: The Department will post the official report of the meeting on the Board website, https://sites.ed.gov/whhbcu/policy/presidents-board-of-advisors-pba-on-hbcus/90 days after the meeting. Pursuant to FACA, the public may also inspect the meeting materials at 400 Maryland Avenue SW, Washington, DC, by emailing oswhi-hbcu@ed.gov or by calling (202) 453–5634 to schedule an appointment.

Reasonable Accommodations: The meeting site is accessible to individuals with disabilities. If you will need an auxiliary aid or service to participate in the meeting (e.g., interpreting service, assistive listening device, or materials in an alternate format), notify the contact person listed in this notice at least one week before the meeting date. Although we will attempt to meet a request received after that date, we may not be able to make available the requested auxiliary aid or service because of insufficient time to arrange it.

Electronic Access to this Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the Federal Register. Free internet access to the official edition of the Federal Register and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the Federal Register, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site.

You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at: www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit

your search to documents published by the Department.

Authority: HBCUs Partners Act, Presidential Executive Order 14041, continued by Executive Order 14048

Donna M. Harris-Aikens,

Deputy Chief of Staff for Strategy, Office of the Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2022–19623 Filed 9–9–22; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE P**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

[Docket No.: ED-2022-SCC-0090]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Submission to the Office of
Management and Budget for Review
and Approval; Comment Request;
Randolph-Sheppard Financial Relief
and Restoration Payments
Appropriation Final Performance
Report

AGENCY: Office of Special Education and Rehabilitation Services (OSERS), Department of Education (ED).

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, ED is proposing a new information collection. **DATES:** Interested persons are invited to submit comments on or before October 12, 2022.

ADDRESSES: Written comments and recommendations for proposed information collection requests should be sent within 30 days of publication of this notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/ do/PRAMain. Find this information collection request (ICR) by selecting "Department of Education" under "Currently Under Review," then check the "Only Show ICR for Public Comment" checkbox. Reginfo.gov provides two links to view documents related to this information collection request. Information collection forms and instructions may be found by clicking on the "View Information Collection (IC) List" link. Supporting statements and other supporting documentation may be found by clicking on the "View Supporting Statement and Other Documents" link.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For specific questions related to collection activities, please contact Corinne Weidenthal, 202–245–6529.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Department, in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA) (44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A)), provides the general public and Federal agencies with an opportunity to comment on proposed, revised, and continuing

collections of information. This helps the Department assess the impact of its information collection requirements and minimize the public's reporting burden. It also helps the public understand the Department's information collection requirements and provide the requested data in the desired format. ED is soliciting comments on the proposed ICR that is described below. The Department is especially interested in public comments addressing the following issues: (1) is this collection necessary to the proper functions of the Department; (2) will this information be processed and used in a timely manner; (3) is the estimate of burden accurate; (4) how might the Department enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (5) how might the Department minimize the burden of this collection on the respondents, including through the use of information technology. Please note that written comments received in response to this notice will be considered public record.

Title of Collection: Randolph-Sheppard Financial Relief and Restoration Payments Appropriation Final Performance Report.

OMB Control Number: 1820-NEW.

Type of Review: A new information collection.

Respondents/Affected Public: State, Local, and Tribal Governments.

Total Estimated Number of Annual Responses: 51.

Total Estimated Number of Annual Burden Hours: 51.

Abstract: This is a new data collection resulting from enactment of the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2021, division H, title III, section 318. This provision authorized the Secretary of Education to allot \$20,000,000 for one-time financial relief and restoration grants consistent with the purposes of the Randolph-Sheppard Act as authorized under section 10 of such Act (20 U.S.C. 107f). Prior to this legislation, Congress has not appropriated such funds concerning the Randolph-Sheppard Vending Facilities Act. As such, the Department is seeking this data collection in order to collect Final Performance Report data from the State licensing agencies (SLAs). SLAs must obligate funds by 9.30.2022 and liquidate by 1.30.2023. The Department estimates that this data collection will result in a minor burden increase to respondents and will take up to 1 hour to complete the Final Performance Report.

Dated: September 7, 2022.

Juliana Pearson,

PRA Coordinator, Strategic Collections and Clearance, Governance and Strategy Division, Office of Chief Data Officer, Office of Planning, Evaluation and Policy Development.

[FR Doc. 2022-19637 Filed 9-9-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. CP22-507-000]

Limetree Bay Terminals, LLC; Notice of Petition for Declaratory Order

Take notice that on August 31, 2022, pursuant to Rule 207(a)(2) of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (Commission) Rules of Practice and Procedure, Limetree Bay Terminals, LLC (Limetree) filed a petition for declaratory order requesting the Commission issue an order stating that the inter-ship transfer of liquified natural gas between maritime vessels moored alongside one another at the Limetree Bay Terminals in St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands, is not subject to the Commission's jurisdiction under the Natural Gas Act.

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest this filing must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). Protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceeding. Any person wishing to become a party must file a notice of intervention or motion to intervene, as appropriate. Such notices, motions, or protests must be filed on or before the comment date. Anyone filing a motion to intervene, or protest must serve a copy of that document on the Petitioner.

The Commission encourages electronic submission of protests and interventions in lieu of paper using the "eFiling" link at http://www.ferc.gov. Persons unable to file electronically may mail similar pleadings to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426. Hand delivered submissions in docketed proceedings should be delivered to Health and Human Services, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20852.

In addition to publishing the full text of this document in the **Federal Register**, the Commission provides all interested persons an opportunity to